

RE: Affordability Fund - website complaint

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 15:17:26 -0400

Ok

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Oct 27, 2017, 3:08 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Affordability Fund - website complaint

Hi Deputy,

Attached are some responses we've developed to address complaints re: the Affordability Fund not being available in French. It has been reviewed by CRED and H1. This will be shared to the Office of French Language Services Commissioner to close the complaints.

OK to share?

Denna